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Dear Mr Rackham
RE: The Environmental Permitting (England and Wales) Regulations 2016

| write regarding my recent inspection in relation to your permit under the above legislation. | am satisfied
that you are complying with your permit subject to the following matter.

It was noted that you had changed the company name , it is important that you notify the council any such
changes when they occur.

You also asked about solvent usage and emissions monitoring. Details of emissions monitoring are required
to be kept as detailed in condition 5. The monitoring is detailed in the table of page 5 and 6 of the permit.
You provided summary of the amount of solvent used and if you can submit this each year that is sufficient
I have amended your permit and you will receive this by separate cover.

Please contact me if you have any queries with your permit

Yours sincerely

David Rowe
Senior Environmental Protection Officer
Environmental Protection

WK/201606416



